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. Fw: Permission for Industrial visit on 19th May 2023

Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Thu 11/2/2023 10:46 AM

To:Sanjana Agarwal <sanjana.a@invertis.org>

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | 491.72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telefax : (+91581) 2460454 UNIVERSITY BAREILLY
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.)
© www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Garima Kargeti - Pantnagar <garima.kargeti@parle.biz>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 9:36 AM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Subject: Fw: Permission for Industrial visit on 19th May 2023

Dear Concern,

Greetings from Parle Biscuits Pvt Ltd, Pantnagar!!!

We have planned your visit for 19th May . The time slot is
a.11:00 am to 12:00 am

As discussed, total Number of Students allowed for one visit : 50 max as per the new guidelines post
COVID by management.

Kindly plan accordingly and find attached guidelines to be followed at the time of visit.

Note: Mobile Phones and photography is strictly prohibited inside the premise. Kindly take
assistance from Coordinator for any Group Picture required.

Thanks

Garima Kargeti

PBPL, PN Fegistra
Plot No 3 Sector 1, IIE Pantnagar - 263153 Invertis Universip, \/
Udham Singh Nagar Tarpilly : \;5

From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org> L4\

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 11:27 AM Director Cnrpnrale Relations
To: Garima Kargeti - Pantnagar <garima.kargeti@parle.biz> Invertis Umversiw

Subject: Permission for Industrial visit on 19th May 2023 Bareilly
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms.Garima,

| hereby write this letter on behalf of the Corporate resource Center in Invertis University. |
wish to request permission to conduct an industry visits in your company Parle Biscuits

Pvt.Ltd Factory on 19" May 2023 (Physical visit) for B.Com 15¢ year 50 students with two faculty
Members.

Invertis University is one of the most professionally sought-after academic institutes in the
country, established in the year 1998, Invertis University stands tall as a conglomerate of
nine institutes. The University campus spreads over 50 acres having more than 6000
students.It has carved a niche for itself in the academic circles as a premier institute with an
intense focus on nurturing technical competence and the holistic development of its
students. It is prudent to highlight that Invertis University has emerged as one of the biggest
private  universities in  Uttar Pradesh having 15000+ alumni and 5000+
students enrolled for Ph.D., postgraduate, and undergraduate programs across a wide
spectrum of academic disciplines such as Engineering (09 branches), Management,
Pharmacy, Education, Applied Sciences and Humanities, Journalism and Mass-
communication, Fashion designing, Biotech, and Law.

The group visiting your factory includes 50 B.Com first-year students and two faculty
members on 191" May 2023 .

The purpose of this visit is to engage students in practical experience in the Manufacturing
processing as this is part of the curriculum. We hope to learn about all the levels of
production and the safety measures taken at each stage.

Please get back to us with a response and any requirement

needed director.placement@invertis.org , 9891554568 .Kindly grant us permissi L&ﬂ%
an industrial visit to your company. G/ﬁ\\‘

neg| -ua;:j Nirector Carporate Relaiio
' iversit o A '
Regards, . . nveriis University
: - Rarsilly

S
INVERTIS

UNIVERSITY BAREILLY

Director - Corporate Relations

SARATHI GOUDA | ;91.72170-11230

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telefax : (+91581) 2460454
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.)

The integrity and security of e-mail communication cannot be guaranteed via the public Internet as information can be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, delayed, or contain viruses. Parle hereby disclaims any liability for the correct and complete transmission of information
contained in e-mail messages or for any delay in its receipt. If verification of the content of any e-mail communication is required, please
request a hard copy version of the e-mail from the original sender. Any views or opinions expressed in e-mail are solely those of the author and
do not of Parle. While Parle endeavor’s to check all incoming and outgoing messages for the presence of computer viruses, neither Parle nor the
isender accept any responsibility for viruses or malicious code embedded in e-mail messages and we highlight that it is the recipient’s
responsibility to scan or otherwise check the content of e-mail messages for the presence of the same. This communication is intended to be
read anly by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the recipient of this communication is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication

]
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{is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error; please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies, both

¥ lelectronic and otherwise, of this message forthwith.

=eqgistrai
Invertis University
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REPORT

Department of B.Com
FACULTY OF MANAGEMENT
INVERTIS UNIVERSITY

-

19TH MAY 2023

PARLE Biscuit Pvt. Ltd

Registrar
invertis University
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DETAIL

Course and semester of B.Com H First Year
Student attended visit
Date of Visit 19TH MAY 2023
No. of Days of Visit One

Name of the company PARLE Biscuit Pvt. LtdRUDRAPUR
visited

Total No. of Student 50
attended visit

Faculty attended visit ‘ 2
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PARLE Biscuit Pvt. Ltd RUDRAPUR ' o

Parle Biscuits Pvt. Ltd. is located in sector 1 and plot 3 in Pantnagar Sidcul
Rudrapur. Parle is a well known name in Biscuits and Confectionery. Parle
Products has been India’s largest manufacturer of biscuits and confectionery
for almost 80 years. Its Registered Office is in Mumbai Mabharashtra. You can
contact at below number for any information and query.

Company Product: Biscuits and Confectionery

Address:

Sector 1, Plot Number 3,

Integrated Industrial Estate, Pantnagar
Rudrapur, Udham Singh Nagar
Uttarakhand - 263145

Telephone: 011-4962-4959 (Delhi), 01494-246312
E-Mail:maliks@parle.biz

Website:http://www.parleproducts.com

A

Regibtlu.
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Objectiveof Industrial visit—

I. Industrial visits provide the students with an opportunity to learn

practically through interaction, working methods and employment

practices.

2. It gives the students an exposure to current work practices as opposed to
theoretical knowledge being taught at their college classrooms.

3. Industrial visits grant the students a great opportunity to interact with
industries and know more about industrial environment.

4. Industrial visits are arranged by university for their respective students
with an objective of providing them an opportunity to explore the
different industry sectors like IT, manufacturing, services, finance and
marketing.

5. Industrial visit helps students to combine their theoretical knowledge of
business operations with the practical knowledge of'its actual
functioning.

6. Industrial realities are opened to the students through industrial visits.

~ -,r.’ﬂ“\’
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Major Learnings-

During their visit to the Parle factory, students gained valuable insights into
the world of food manufacturing and business operations. They learned about
the intricacies of biscuit production, witnessing the various stages of
manufacturing, quality control measures, and the use of advanced machiaery.
This experience provided them with a firsthand understanding of the
importance of hygiene, precision, and teamwork in large-scale production
processes. Additionally, the visit shed light on the significance of branding
and marketing in the food industry, as they observed the packaging and
distribution of Parle products. Overall, the trip to the Parle factory not only
expanded students' knowledge of the food manufacturing sector Lt also
offered practical lessons in supply chain management and the vital role of

quality assurance in sustaining a successful business.
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Special Thanks

All students present their heartiest thanks to the university
for giving them this opportunity

“We extend our deep gratitude to PARLE employees and staff who helped us
in making the visit comfortable. The visit proved to be fruitful under the
guidance of Prof. YDS Arya (Vice Chancellor), Prof. Manish Gupta (Dean
Management), Dr. Dheeraj Gandhi (HOD, B.COM), Also we extend our
heartfelt thanks to Mr. Sarathi Prasad Gouda (Director, Corporate Relations,

Invertis University) for arranging such knowledge seeking visit.”

X

~<egqistrar
Invertis University
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List of 50 Students of B.Com (H)-1 Year (Batch 2022-2025) for Industrial Trip to Parle, Rudrapur on 19th May 2023

Sr.No | Full Name of Stuent Student ID Residential status Contact Number Parents Name , Parents Contact No.
1 Simran arora BCH2022184 University Hostler 8191848752 Uma Arora 9319293976
2 Shashwat jaiswal BCH2022139 Day Scholar 7599804085 Sanjeev kumar jaiswal 9319037525
3 Soumya verma BCH2022068 Day Scholar 9555748305 Mr. Surendra verma 8787055298
4 Saras Agarwal Bch2022133 University Hostler 7351881876 Alok Agarwal 8630431532
5 Radhika Agarwal BCH2022192 University Hostler 9520764007 Pritee Agarwal 94107427 3
6 Tashu jukaria BCH2022103 University Hostler 9068352849 Mr.Jagdish Jukaria 9897737567
7 Tanisha Verma BCH2022143 University Hostler 8630865732 Mr. Ashish verma 7830617333
8 mukti pachauri BCH2022037 University Hostler 8439571808 Deepak Pachauri 9758012954
9 Astha Gupta BCH2022012 .| University Hostler 8755252468 Mrs. Monika Gupta 9058598629

10 Jatin pal Bch2022079 Day Scholar 8920874314 Mr. Vivek Kumar 9811175349
11 Anuj saxena BCH2022085 Day Scholar 8394891057 Shankar swaroop saxena 7520974416
12 Anushka saxena BCH2022026 University Hostler 8810864785 Neeraj saxena 6306668905
13 Ishika gupta BCH2022027 University Hostler 8707371635 Narendra Gupta 9415777775
14 Radhika Agarwal BCH20220%0 Day Scholar 7310520181 Mamta Agarwal 9410658773
15 Aryan Agarwal BCH2022024 Day Scholar 7456883889 Ruchika Agarwal 9758714110
16 Shivang Agarwal Bch2022043 Day Scholar 8077073436 Mr. Saurabh agarwal 7983863279
17 Dev Varshney BCH2022117 University Hostler 7042270223 Mr.Gitesh varshney 9412385331
18 Krishna Verma BCH2022136 Day Scholar 7533971064 Shrikant verma 93686 98481
19 Rose Singh BCH2022032 University Hostler 6307230158 Shailendra Pratap Singh 8397028848
20 Ritesh harsh BCH2022179 University Hostler 8887078554 Mr Dhyan Chand 7379404973
21 Syed Rayyan Sabahat BCH2022129 University Hostler 9580471074 Mr. Syed Sabahat Khalil 63940743
22 Aditi Varma BCH2022055 Day Scholar 9258473848 Aditya Varma 95267021 3
23 Kashish BCH2022093 Day Scholar 8439327817 Pradeep Kumar, 9548277817
24 Neha Chauhan BCH2022045 Day Scholar 8126656990 Usha devi 7742932350
25 Aman Trivedi BCH2022166 Day Scholar 8954969060 Mr Avdhesh Kumar Trivedi 9634205672
26 Tushar Agarwal BCH2022036 University Hostler 6390153277 Vivek Agarwal 9451330568
27 Muskan saini BCH2022033 Day Scholar 7417341979 MRMUNAN KLMARSAINI - MRS.PREM 7037019066
LATA SAINI
28 Rishabh gupta BCH2022181 Day Scholar 9696689345 Anurag Gupta 9336253984
29 Ansh Mishra BCH2022126 Day Scholar 7505570929 Jitendra Kumar Mishra 9412328016
30 Yash chauhan BCH2022178 Day Scholar 9760583524 Rajeev chauhan 8923974390
31 Anant Agarwal BCH2022155 Day Scholar 8979444661 Mr. Vikas agarwal 7906900573
32 Palak Saxena BCH2022063 Day Scholar 9045792847 Swapnil Saxena 7500913797
33 Shanu raj BCH2022082 Day Scholar 6396364884 Mr.Anil kumar 7906266328
34 AjayDev BCH2022096 Day Scholar 9917707944 Mr.Satya Dev 7902009441
35 Shruti Jaiswal BCH2022154 Day Scholar 7409366780 Mr. Navin Kumar‘Jaiswal 9027099434
36 Anurag Rajput BCH2022015 University Hostler ) 8881375479 Abhishek Gupta 72170411 *16
37 RAYYAN IKRAM BCH2022097 Day Scholar 8171958834 Mr. Naved lkram 99271983:8
38 somya maheshwari BCH2022160 University Hostler 9761812222 Gopal maheshwari 84015t .01
39 Vanshika gupta Bch2022148 University Hostler 8279875990 Mr. Saumitra varshney 9359978990
40 Nirdosh gangwar BCH2022127 Day Scholar 7.41762E+19 Mr. Neeraj gangwar 8755938972
41 lima BCH2022013 Day Scholar 9258307510 6395542535 6395542535
42 Ayush Kumar BCH2022088 Day Scholar 9457942488 Praveen Kumar 8865804865
43 Gautam Kumar BCH2022051 University Hosteler 6204724558 Mr. Ashok Kumar 8273489460
44 SUDHANSHU GUPTA BCH2022191 Day Scholar 7409594447 Mr.Ravindra K.Gupta 9412371954
45 Tushar Kumar BCH2022048 Day Scholar 8650582877 Mamta Gangwar 7456999710
46 Anshika solanki BCH2022030 Day Scholar 7906883767 Mr.tribhuvan Singh Solanki 9548424093
47 Somya kapoor BCH2022106 Day Scholar 8791017277 Mr. Amit Kapoor 9557517277
48 Rajan Varshney BCH2022133 University Hosteler 7618197124 Mr. Arvind kumar 9634122830
49 Rohit BCH2022040 Day Scholar 9997375892 Mr.Harpal singh 9354350486
50 Sharad Chandak BCH2022052 Day Scholar 8791604670 Girdhari Chandak 9368048174

rRegistral _
Invertis University
Qareilly
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Photo Corner

{AUDITORIUM |

| WELCOME 7
| PARLE BISCUITS PV'T. LTD.PANTNAGAR

Rudrapur UT,India

13 Pantnagar, Rudrapur, 263153, UT, lndua
k ] Lat-29.014080, Long 79.403187 o
,,..,..;’_:.: 05/19/2023 12:42 PM GMT+05:30
‘ Note': Captured by GPS Map Camera
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e W ' n GPS Map Camera

Rudrapur,UT,India
IIE Pantnagar, Rudrapur, 2631 53, UT, India
ol Lat 29014049, Long 79,402966
T 05/19/2023 12:37 PM GMT+05:30
Note : Captured by GPS Map Camera
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